Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

POLICY AND PROJECT ADVISORY
BOARD

To be held at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Wednesday, 23rd November, 2022 at 7.00 pm

To:

Clir Marina Munro (Chairman)
Clir Jessica Auton (Vice-Chairman)
Clir P.1.C. Crerar (Vice-Chairman)

Clir Jib Belbase
Clir C.W. Card
Clir M.S. Choudhary
Clir Jules Crossley
Clir Michael Hope
Clir Peace Essien lgodifo
Clir M.J. Roberts
Clir Jacqui Vosper

Standing Deputies:
Clir P.J. Cullum

ClIr Christine Guinness
Clir T.W.Mitchell

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Administrator, Adele
Taylor, Democracy and Community, Tel. (01252) 398831, Email.
adele.taylor@rushmoor.gov.uk.




AGENDA
MINUTES - (Pages 1 -4)

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 21st September, 2022 (copy
attached).

HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY -

To receive a presentation on the the Housing and Homelessness Strategy from Zoe
Paine, Strategy and Enabling Officer.

COUNCIL BUSINESS PLAN - (Pages 5 - 52)

To receive Report No. ACE2207 (copy attached) on the development of the 2023-26
Council Plan and the results of the 2022 Residents Survey (copy attached) from
Rachel Barker, Assistant Chief Executive.

WORK PLAN - (Pages 53 - 58)

To discuss the Policy and Project Advisory Board Work Plan (copy attached).

MEETING REPRESENTATION

Members of the public may ask to speak at the meeting on any of the items on the
agenda by writing to the Panel Administrator at the Council Offices, Farnborough by
5.00 pm two working days prior to the meeting.

Applications for items to be considered for the next meeting must be received in
writing to the Panel Administrator fifteen working days prior to the meeting.




13.

14.

AGENDA ITEM No. 1

POLICY AND PROJECT ADVISORY
BOARD

Meeting held on Wednesday, 21st September, 2022 at the Council Offices,
Farnborough at 7.00 pm.

Voting Members
Clir Marina Munro (Chairman)
Clir Jessica Auton (Vice-Chairman)
Clir P.1.C. Crerar (Vice-Chairman)

Clir C.W. Card
Clir Jules Crossley
Clir Peace Essien Igodifo
Clir M.J. Roberts
ClIr Jacqui Vosper

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Clir Jib Belbase, Clir
M.S. Choudhary and Clir Michael Hope.

Clir P.J. Cullum attended as Standing Deputy.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 13th July, 2022 were agreed as a correct record.
COUNCIL BUSINESS PLAN

Ms Rachel Barker, Assistant Chief Executive, provided an update on the Council
Business Plan 2023-26.

It was noted that the three year plan had been refreshed annually and the early
engagement with the Board had proved very important in this process. The Plan
consisted of six priorities, with key activities detailed for each. The priorities and
activities linked to existing strategies and plans and key measures were also
identified.

The Board discussed the timeline for the refresh process and noted a “call for
evidence” process. It was noted that the Team working on the refresh, had a good
evidence base that reflected changes since the previous refresh but would also
welcome any evidence, insight and intelligence, from stakeholders, that could input
and shape the final document. A deadline for this input had been set as 21st
October, 2022 and any evidence, insight and intelligence should be shared with
policy@rushmoor.gov.uk.

The Board noted that at their meeting in November, 2022, the opportunity would be
given to shape the final document before a draft was finalised. The draft would then

-11 -
Page 1


mailto:policy@rushmoor.gov.uk

be considered by the Corporate Management Team, before returning to the Board in
January, 2023, prior to being presented to Cabinet, then Council, in February, 2023.

During discussions, the Board requested that prior to the meeting in November, as
much evidence be shared with Members. A request was also made for a summary of
the previous year’'s Residents’ Survey.

The Chairman thanked Ms Barker for her presentation.
15. FUTURE PARKING APPROACH

The Board welcomed Mr David Phillips (Service Manager — Commercial Services),
who was in attendance to provide a report on the Council’s future approach to
parking.

It was noted that as of 31st March, 2023, Hampshire County Council (HCC) would
terminate their agency agreement with the Council to manage on street parking
services and traffic management.

Mr Phillips advised on the implications for the Council as a result of the termination,
combined with the loss of some Council owned car parks due to the regeneration
schemes across the Borough and the impacts of COVID over the past two years. It
was noted that there would be impacts in a number of areas, including:

e Financial
o loss of all income related to on street parking
o A 50:50 split of any surplus funds with HCC
o Loss of expenditure related to on street parking, but requirement to
reabsorb any support service costs (circa £200,000 in 2021/22)
e Contractual
o Process to cancel/transfer/renegotiate agreements with contractors
who supplied services related to cash/card processing and computer
systems, amongst others
e Service
o Loss of strategic control over location and charges for on street,
residential and permit holder parking
o Loss of control to target Civil Enforcement Officers (CEQ’s) in response
to customer demand/local need
e Staffing
o Reduction in size of the Parking Team - TUPE process in progress to
transfer some staff over to HCC
o Recruitment and retention of CEO’s
o Uncertainty during transition period

The Board were apprised of some options for the future delivery of off street parking
moving forward, these included:

e Provision of a smaller team potentially working alongside other council
functions
e Delivery of the service primarily through the Customer Services Unit (CSU)

-12 -
Page 2



16.

Joint delivery with neighbouring authorities

Delivery through an external provider

Taking on management of some privately owned car parks in the Borough
Utilising pay on foot technology

Moving forward, it was advised that communication with HCC would continue to
ensure a smooth transition for our residents and users. Regular meetings would also
be held with the Service Manager — Customer Services, on moving parking support
work to the CSU, and with Hart District Council on the potential for a shared service.

The Board discussed the presentation and raised a number of points, these
included:

e On street parking in specific areas where issues had occurred in the past, in
particular Aldershot Park around the Lido site.

e Loss of local knowledge.

e Highways issues currently raised primarily with local elected Members and not
the County Council — this will become more of an issue for users moving
forward. Request for special access route for Members to the HCC Highways
Team.

e Request for more detail from HCC on their strategy regarding on street
parking post 31st March 2023.

e Suggestion to invite the five County Councillors and the Executive Member
responsible for highways to a future meeting.

e A letter be sent to the Executive Member responsible for highways to reflect
the feelings of the Board on their decision to take back on street car parking.

The Chairman thanked Mr Phillips for his presentation.
WORK PLAN
The Board noted the current Work Plan.

The meeting closed at 8.22 pm.

CLLR MARINA MUNRO (CHAIRMAN)

-13 -
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM No. 3

POLICY AND PROJECT ADVISORY BOARD ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE
23 NOVEMBER 2022 REPORT NO. ACE2207

DEVELOPMENT OF THE 2023-26 COUNCIL PLAN AND
THE RESULTS OF THE 2022 RESIDENT SURVEY

Summary:

This report sets out the current position and next steps in the development of the
2023-26 Council Plan.

It also includes the results of 2022 Residents Survey.
Members are asked to —

a) note the shift towards outcome based budgeting outlined in this report and

the necessary impact this will have on the timeline for development of the
2023-26 Council Plan;

b) consider the results of the 2022 Residents Survey and what this might
mean for the Council Plan priorities and activities.

1.1

1.2

2.1

Background

In February 2022 the Council agreed the 2022-25 Council Plan with priorities
which reflect the vision for Aldershot and Farnborough 2030 (Your future, your
place - a vision for Aldershot and Farnborough 2030).

Refreshed and updated annually, the Council Plan provides a focus for the
Council’s activities and services by setting out the short to medium-term steps
needed to realise the longer-term vision and aspirations. The Council Plan
outlines the Council’s priorities over the next three years and in particular the
key strategic projects that will contribute to achieving the Council’s vision.

Work to refresh the Council Plan 2023-26

The Policy and Projects Advisory Board (PPAB) on 21 September 2022
received an update on the current plan and the proposed timeline for updating
the Council Plan to cover the period 2023-26. The first stage in this refresh
process was to issue a ‘call for evidence’ which would encompass evidence,
insight and intelligence to shape the update of the Council Plan. Following this
stage, it had been envisaged that PPAB would have the opportunity at the
meeting on the 23 November to shape the development of the Council Plan
before a draft Council Plan was finalised. Following this, it was intended that
the draft would be considered by the Corporate Management Team before

Page 5



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

returning to the Board in January 2023, prior to being presented to Cabinet,
then Council in February 2023.

On 4 October 2022, the Corporate Management Team were presented with
information about the current plan, the current risks, information about what
has happened since the last plan was agreed and the proposed timeline for
updating the Council Plan. Specifically, CMT were asked to review the key
activities and projects within the plan and feedback on whether these were
still relevant for the 2023-26 Council Plan as a number of projects will have
been completed by the end of 2022/23. CMT were also requested to
contribute to the ‘call for evidence’.

The ‘call for evidence’ stage closed at the end of October, with a variety of
responses received. The majority of the responses related to the cost of living
crisis and included the possible impacts on residents health and the impact on
our partner organisations. Additional information around the increasing
financial challenges faced by the Council were also shared.

As part of this ‘call for evidence’ the results of the Residents Survey 2022
were considered. Over the summer, the ‘Living in Rushmoor — Tell us what
you think’ residents survey was carried out to understand what residents think
of living in Aldershot and Farnborough. It included questions that had been
previously asked so that comparisons can be made to previous years. The
survey got over 1,000 responses.

The full survey report can be seen in Annex A and a summary of the results of
the survey and will be presented at PPAB on the 23 November 2022.

Budget setting and the Council Plan

There is a key link between the budget setting process and any refresh of the
Council Plan and a budget is set each year to ensure that adequate resources
are available to deliver the priorities in the Council Plan. As set out in
FIN2234, due to significant pressures on the Council’s finances, an outcome-
based budgeting process will take place to support the preparation of the
2023/24 budget. This exercise was noted by Cabinet on 15 November 2022
and work commenced in November 2022.

Given the link between this exercise and the refresh of the Council Plan, it is
intended that further work on the refresh of the Council Plan be ‘paused’ until
the outcomes based budgeting exercise are progressed further. Given the
early pre-work that has been undertaken on the refresh of the Council Plan, it
is still intended that a refreshed plan will be taken to Cabinet and Council in
February 2023 although more will be known in the coming weeks and this
may need to be reviewed as further progress is made to prepare the budget.

Page 6



3.3

4.1

Updates on the progress of outcomes-based budgeting and the development
of the Council Plan will be provided to Members and a further item on the
Council Plan will be presented to PPAB in January 2023.

NEXT STEPS

After completion of the outcome-based budgeting process, work will be
undertaken to bring everything together to form the draft version of the 2023-
26 Council Plan. This is planned for mid-January, for consideration at PPAB
meeting on the 25 January 2023.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Living in Rushmoor — Tell us what you think

2022 Residents Survey

Consultation report by Policy and Communications

Page 9



Contents

Summary
Introduction
Methodology
Responses
Results
e Section one: Local area
e Section two: Pride in place

e Section three: Wellbeing

Appendices

e Appendix A. Copy of paper survey

e Appendix B. Copy of the article in Arena

e Appendix C—top five things that are important in making
somewhere good to live and need improving by ward

Page 10

Page

20

28

35

39

40



Summary

The survey was designed to understand what residents think of living in Aldershot and
Farnborough. It included questions that had been previously asked and questions on
wellbeing, so comparisons could be made with other datasets. The survey got over 1,000
responses.

Local area

The average rating for Rushmoor (Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live was 5.79
(where 1 is being very dissatisfied and 10 is being very satisfied). Respondents from
Farnborough are slightly more satisfied with Rushmoor as place to live than those from
Aldershot but difference between the two towns is very small. Since the 2018 residents
survey respondents from Farnborough are now less satisfied with Rushmoor as place to live,
and respondents from Aldershot are now more satisfied with Rushmoor as place to live.

The top five most important factors to making somewhere good to live were:

e the level of crime

e health services,

e parks and open spaces,
e shopping facilities

e clean streets.

Since the 2018 residents survey, parks and open spaces have increased as an important
factor to making somewhere good to live.

The same top five factors were identified by those respondents who lived in Aldershot and
Farnborough but in a slightly different order. In the top five factors, shopping facilities are
higher up Aldershot respondents list of important factors and health services are higher up
the list for Farnborough respondents. The level of crime and shopping facilities are the most
important factors in Aldershot wards and the level of crime and health services are the most
important factor in Farnborough wards.

The five factors identified as most needing improvement are:

e road and pavement repairs
e shopping facilities

e clean streets

e the level of crime

e health services.

Page 11



The level of crime, shopping facilities, clean streets and health services are all in both the
top five factors in making somewhere good to live and the top five factors that need
improving the most.

Two of the same top five factors that need improving the most were identified by those
respondents who lived in Aldershot and Farnborough, these were road and pavement
repairs and shopping facilities. However, Aldershot respondents’ list included the level of
crime, clean streets and activities for teenagers as needing improvement. Whereas
Farnborough respondents’ list included sports and leisure facilities, health services and the
level of traffic congestion.

The main theme from the responses to the open question about what needs improving the
most was around the town centres.

Pride in place

51.3% of respondents felt that they very strongly or fairly strongly belonged to their local
area, this is a similar percentage to when the question was asked in the 2008 Place Survey.
However, the 2008 Place Survey result was nearly 10% lower than the South East and
England averages. Overall, respondents from Farnborough felt more strongly that they
belonged to their local area than those from Aldershot.

The main themes to why respondents felt proud to live in their local area was the sense of
community/the people, followed by parks/nature/green open spaces.

27.8% respondents agreed (definitely agree and tend to agree) that that people in their local
area pull together to improve the local area. A higher percentage of Aldershot respondents
agreed that that people in their local area pull together to improve the local area, than
Farnborough respondents.

40.2% of respondents had attended community events or activities in their local area or
town in the past year, 37.7% hadn’t and 20.5% were not aware of any community events or
activities in their local area or town. The events most attended were Jubilee events, Victoria
Day and Armed Forces events most of which took place in Aldershot. A higher percentage of
respondents from Aldershot had attended community events and activities in the past year
than those from Farnborough.

Page 12



Wellbeing

Although not directly comparable, the wellbeing questions indicated that ratings for
Rushmoor are lower than the ones published in the subnational data explorer (Subnational
indicators explorer - Office for National Statistics (ons.gov.uk)).

Despite being less satisfied than Farnborough respondents with Rushmoor as place to live,
Aldershot respondents are more satisfied with their lives, they feel that things they do in
their life are more worthwhile and they reported being happier and less anxious

Although sample sizes are small, Cherrywood ward has the lowest wellbeing ratings in
Farnborough and Knellwood ward has the highest. In Aldershot, North Town ward had the
lowest wellbeing ratings and Aldershot Park ward has the highest.

Page 13


https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/articles/subnationalindicatorsexplorer/2022-01-06
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/wellbeing/articles/subnationalindicatorsexplorer/2022-01-06

Introduction

The government published the Levelling Up White Paper in February 2022 and one of its
objectives is to restore a sense of community, local pride and belonging within communities.
As part of this work, each local authority will receive some money from the UK Shared
Prosperity Fund. The primary goal of this money is to build pride in place and increase life
chances across the UK. The survey was designed to understand what residents think of living
in Aldershot and Farnborough, including:

e What is important to making somewhere good to live

e What needs improving

e If they have a sense of belonging to their local area

e What makes them proud to live in Aldershot or Farnborough
e Participation in local events and activities

To help councils to understand the unique strengths and opportunities of their local area,
the Office of National Statistics has produced some statistics, these include indicators on

wellbeing. The wellbeing indicators were included in the survey, so a comparison can be

made to the published statistics for Rushmoor.

Some of the survey questions were based on questions previously asked in Rushmoor’s
2018 residents survey and the 2008 Place Survey, this was so any changes in views could be
identified.

Methodology

The survey was an online survey, with paper copies available if requested (appendix A). The
Survey was advertised in the summer edition of Arena (appendix B) and via the Council’s
social media.

The details of the survey were also sent to people who have signed up via email to receive
news or information about consultations from Rushmoor Borough Council.

The survey ran from Monday 27 June 2022 until Sunday 7 August 2022.

Responses

In total, there were 1,058 surveys returned (1,049 online and nine paper surveys).

Questions 1 and 2 of the survey were focused on place. Question 1 asked what town
respondents lived in, so analysis could be undertaken on any differences in responses
between the two towns and question 2 asked for respondents’ postcodes, so the ward

Page 14



respondents lived in could be identified to see if there were any differences in responses

between smaller areas.

Of those who indicated that they lived in Aldershot or Farnborough in question 1 (1,047
answered Aldershot or Farnborough to this question), 650 (62.1%) indicated they lived in
Farnborough and 397 (37.9%) indicated that they lived in Aldershot. In the 2011 Census
61.3% of Rushmoor residents lived in Farnborough and 38.7% of Rushmoor residents lived in
Aldershot. The survey is very close to being representative of the population split between
the two towns. Where applicable the results to the questions have been split by town.

The split of respondents between the wards is less representative. In total 1,021
respondents completed Question 2, which asked for the respondent’s postcode, the

number of responses by ward can be seen in the table below.

Ward (alphabetical) Number Percentage
Aldershot Park 58 5.7%
Cherrywood 54 5.3%
Cove and Southwood 104 10.2%
Empress 86 8.4%
Fernhill 71 7.0%
Knellwood 115 11.3%
Manor Park 99 9.7%
North Town 57 5.6%
Rowhill 88 8.6%
St. John’s 64 6.3%
St.Mark’s 54 5.3%
Wellington 49 4.8%
West Heath 66 6.5%
Incomplete postcode given or not in the area 56 5.5%
Total 1021 100%

The wards with the best response rates were Knellwood ward in Farnborough (115 surveys
completed), Cove and Southwood ward in Farnborough (104 surveys completed) and Manor
Park ward in Aldershot (99 surveys completed). These three wards also had the highest

number of completed surveys (although in a different order) when a similar residents survey

was carried out in 2018.

The wards with the lowest response rates were Wellington ward in Aldershot (49 surveys
completed), Cherrywood ward in Farnborough and St Mark’s ward Farnborough (54 surveys
completed each). In 2018 residents survey Wellington ward and Cherrywood ward also had

the lowest completion rates.

Although not all wards have a representative number of responses some of the results to
the questions have been split by ward to give an indication of the differences between

areas/wards.

Page 15




Results

Section one: Local area

Question 3 - On a scale of 1-10 (with 1 being very dissatisfied and 10 being very satisfied)
how satisfied are you with Rushmoor (Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live?

In total, 926 respondents filled in this question. Overall, the average rating for all
respondents was 5.79 as a place to live. Respondents from Farnborough (5.89) were more
satisfied with Rushmoor as a place to live than those from Aldershot (5.65). Although,
Farnborough respondents are slightly more satisfied than Aldershot respondents the
difference between the two towns is very small.

On a scale of 1-10 how satisfied are you with Rushmoor
(Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live?

5.89 5.79 5.65

Average rating
%) w s [%,]

[ury

Farnborough All respondents Aldershot
In comparison to the 2018 resident survey
In 2018 residents survey the average rating for all respondents was 5.84, the rating for those
from Farnborough being 6.34 and the rating for those from Aldershot being 5.08. This would

suggest Farnborough respondents are now less satisfied with Rushmoor as place to live, and
Aldershot respondents are now more satisfied with Rushmoor as place to live.

How satisfied are you with Rushmoor (Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live?

2018 compared with 2022
7 6.34
5.89 5.84 .
6 5.79 5.65
5.08

o 5
£
=
© 4
S
@ 3
2
< 2

1

0

2018 2022 2018 2022 2018 2022
Farnborough All respondents Aldershot
8

Page 16



Average rating

v

S

w

[}

[y

0

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, respondents living in

Farnborough wards tend to be more satisfied living in Rushmoor, than those in Aldershot

wards.

Satisfaction with Rushmoor as a place to live by wards

W Aldershot wards m Farnborough wards

6.31 6.14 6.12 6.11
| | | | | | | | 5-71 I ) m 5.48

StMark's Cove and Knellwood Stlohn's Rowhill  Cherrywood West Heath Wellington
Southwood

Fernhill

North Town Aldershot Empress Manor Park
Park

Question 4- Thinking generally, which of the things below would you say are most

important in making somewhere a good place to live?

In total 956 respondents completed in this question. The top five most important factors to
making somewhere good to live were the level of crime (63.8% - 610 respondents), health
services (62.6% — 598 respondents), parks and open spaces (54.5% - 521 respondents),
shopping facilities (52.8% - 505 respondents) and clean streets (51.5% - 492 respondents).
This does not mean these factors are most in need of change, a later question asks about

what needs improving most.

Page 17



What is important in making somewhere a good place to live?

The level of crime

Health services

|

(=2

~ o
o -
[s.4]

Parks and open spaces 54
Shopping facilities 52.8
Clean streets 51.5

Access to nature

Road and pavement repairs

w
1
[o.2]
S~
o
w
v

[y

Affordable decent housing

Sports and leisure facilities

(V5]
=2l
L

(=]

The level of traffic congestion

o

Public transport
Education provision

Cultural facilities (e.g. libraries, museums) 7

=

lob prospects

= I
] D
[=a]
~ s~
: -~
(=) w w
o4 Im

b

The level of pollution

)
©
[==]

Activities for teenagers

Facilities for young children

sy
]

Community activities

~l
(%]

Wage levels and local cost of living 1

Race relations

o
w
—
. ~
. ™ e

Other (please specify)

Don’tknow

o
=

None ofthese | .2

o
=
o
]
o

30 40 50 60 70
%

The question had an “Other please specify” box and 80 respondents completed this part of
the question. The main theme for the responses (mentioned more than five times) were:

e All are important (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Free parking/residential parking (mentioned in around 8 comments)

e Anti-social behaviour/drunks/drugs (mentioned in around 6 comments)

e More places/accessibility/activities for the disabled (mentioned in around 6
comments)

e Sense of place/community (mentioned in around 5 comments)

e More restaurants (mentioned in around 5 comments)

10
Page 18



e Speeding (mentioned in around 5 comments)

In comparison to the 2008 Place survey and the 2018 residents survey

In the 2008 Place Survey the same question was asked, due to the different methodology of

the surveys the results are not directly comparable. However, it can give an indication to
whether views have changed. The 2018 residents’ survey had the same methodology and is

directly comparable.

The same four factors are in the top list of items which make somewhere good to live in
2008, 2018 and 2022. Parks and open spaces have increased in importance from 2018 to
2022. Affordable decent housing was 5™ on the list in 2008 and in 2022 it was 8t on the list.

All
responses

2008 Place Survey

2018 Residents Survey

2022 Residents Survey

1t The level of crime The level of crime The level of crime
2nd Clean streets Health services Health services
3 Health services Clean streets Parks and open spaces
4t Shopping facilities Shopping facilities Shopping facilities
5t Affordable decent housing Parks and open spaces Clean streets

Aldershot and Farnborough

357 respondents identified as living in Aldershot and 589 respondents identified as living in
Farnborough filled in this question. The same top five factors were identified by those who
lived in Aldershot and Farnborough but in a slightly different order. In Aldershot the most

important factor was the level of crime (also first by Farnborough respondents). In

Farnborough the joint most important factors were health services and the level of crime
(health services was ranked third by Aldershot respondents).

Aldershot Most important

The level of crime 1%t Health services and the level of crime
Shopping facilities pL -
Health services 3¢ Parks and open spaces
Parks and open spaces 4th Clean streets
Clean streets 5th Shopping facilities
11

Page 19



What is important in making somewhere a good place to live by town

W Aldershot ® Farnborough

Towns top 5

62.2 1st
65.0 1st

58.5 3rd
65.0 1st

4th
3rd

61.9 2nd
5th
Sth
4th

The level of crime

Health services

Parks and open spaces

Shopping facilities

Clean streets

Access to nature

o
g
=

Road and pavement repairs

[¥5]
o
[¥5]
00
=
5 B
E_,u'p'

Affordable decent housing

Sports and leisure facilities

40.1

The level of traffic congestion

34.6

Public transport

]
=
o]

w

o

o

Education provision

Cultural facilities (e.g. libraries, museums)

lob prospects

The level of pollution

Activities for teenagers

=
bt
o

Facilities for young children

H|

~ [
o
N
!—i
=

o

Community activities

[y

0o
[
et
¥

Wage levels and local cost of living

=
I
=
M
o
¥

Race relations

=
=
=
M
=

30 40 50 60 70
%

The largest percentage difference between the towns is for shopping facilities (14.0%
difference), followed by the level of traffic congestion (10.0% difference) then followed by
sports and leisure facilities (9.8% difference)

Town comparison to the 2018 residents survey
The 2018 residents’ surveys had the same methodology and is directly comparable.

Although in a slightly different order, for Aldershot there is no change in the top five
important factors that make somewhere good to live.

Page 20



All responses

2018 Resident Survey

2022 Resident Survey

Aldershot
1 Shopping facilities The level of crime
2 The level of crime Shopping facilities
3 Clean streets Health services
4 Health services Parks and open spaces
5 Parks and open spaces Clean streets

Although in a slightly different order, for Farnborough there is no change in the top five

important factors that make somew

here good to live.

1 The level of crime | Health services and the level of crime
2 Health services -
31 Clean streets Parks and open spaces
4" Parks and open spaces Clean streets
5 Shopping facilities Shopping facilities

Ward comparison

Although not all wards have a representative number of responses this question has been
split by ward to give an indication of the differences between wards.

The most important factor in making somewhere good to live in Aldershot is the level of
crime, all the wards apart from Manor Park ward had this at the top of the list. Manor Park
ward shopping facilities at the top of the list. North Town and Rowhill wards both had more

than one factor at the top of the list.

Aldershot wards Most important 2022

Aldershot Park The level of crime
Manor Park Shopping facilities
North Town The level of crime and shopping facilities
Rowhill The level of crime, parks and open spaces and shopping facilities
Wellington The level of crime

In Farnborough the most important factor in making somewhere good to live was the health
services and the level of crime, all wards had either health services or the level of crime at

the top of the list.

Cherrywood The level of crime
Cove and Southwood Health services
Empress The level of crime
Fernhill The level of crime

13

Page 21




Knellwood The level of crime
St. Johns Health services
St. Marks The level of crime
West Heath Health services

The top five factors that are important in making somewhere good to live by ward is
included in appendix C.

Question 5 - Thinking about your local area (please consider your local area to be the area
within 15-20 minutes walking distance from your home), which of the things below, if any,
do you think needs improving?

In total 956 respondents filled in this question. The five factors most needing improvement
are road and pavement repairs (56.3% - 538 respondents), shopping facilities (51.8% — 495
respondents), clean streets (37.3% - 357 respondents), the level of crime (36.9% - 353
respondents) and health services (32.1 — 307 respondents).

Fifth place was very close, 307 respondents choose health facilities, 306 respondents choose
the level of traffic congestion, and 303 respondents choose sports and leisure facilities.

14
Page 22



What needs improving the most?

Ln
[=a]
Li3

Road and pavement repairs

Shopping facilities

=

Clean streets

LA

o I 5

L =] L
L
0

The level of crime

Health services

(2]
_fi-.'l
=

The level of traffic congestion

L
_r\-.'l
[=]

Sports and lesur efacilities 317
Activitiesfor teenagers 290
Affordable decent housing
Communiy activities
Public transport 17.3
Parks and open Saces
The level of poliution 16.1
Culkural facilities (e.g. libraries museums)
Facilities for young children 135
Accesstondure 110
Other 105
Wage levels and local cost of living 100
Job prospects
Educarion provision [ EER
Race relations
None of these | 0.8
Don'tknow | 0.5
0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 500 60.0
%o

The question had an “Other please specify” box and 100 respondents filled in this part of
the question. The main theme for the responses (mentioned more than five times) were:

e Parking/enforcement (mentioned in around 17 comments)

e Deal with hedges and weeds/grass cutting (mentioned in around 8 comments)
e Deal with speeding (mentioned in around 7 comments)

e Deal with anti-social behaviour (mentioned in around 6 comments)

e Deal with drug users (mentioned in around 5 comments)

e More leisure and cultural activities venues (mentioned in around 5 comments)

Page 23



e More restaurants (5 comments)
Comparison with 2008 Place Survey and 2018 residents survey

In the 2008 Place Survey the same question was asked, due to the different methodologies
of the surveys the results are not directly comparable. However, it can give an indication to
whether views have changed.

From 2008 to 2018 activities for teenagers had dropped off the top five list of factors in
need of improving, and clean streets had entered the top five list. From 2018 to 2022 the
level of traffic congestion has dropped off the top five list of factors in need of improving
and health services had entered the top five list. But, as noted above in 2022 the difference
between health services making the top five list and the level of traffic congestion was one

vote.
All 2008 2018 2022
responses
1st Road and pavement Road and pavement
Activities for teenagers repairs repairs
2" Shopping facilities Shopping facilities Shopping facilities
3rd Road and pavement The level of traffic Clean streets
repairs congestion
4t The level of traffic The level of crime
congestion Clean streets
5t The level of crime The level of crime Health services

Aldershot and Farnborough

357 respondents identified as living in Aldershot and 589 respondents identified as living in
Farnborough completed this question.

Two of the same top five factors were identified by those who lived in Aldershot and
Farnborough, these were road and pavement repairs and shopping facilities.

In addition Aldershot respondents’ list included the level of crime, clean streets and
activities for teenagers as needing improvement. Whereas Farnborough respondents’ list
included sports and leisure facilities, health services and the level of traffic congestion.

Need
Aldershot improving
Shopping facilities 1 Road and pavement repairs
Road and pavement repairs 2nd Shopping facilities
The level of crime 3rd Sports and leisure facilities
Clean streets 4th Health services
Activities for teenagers 5t The level of traffic congestion
16

Page 24



Road and pavement repairs
Shopping facilities

Clean streets

The level of crime

Health services

The level of traffic congestion
Sports and leisure facilities
Activities for teenagers
Affordable decent housing
Community activities

Public transport

Parks and open spaces

The level of pollution
Cultural facilities (e.g. libraries, museums)
Facilities for young children
Access to nature

Other

Wage levels and local cost of living
Job prospects

Education provision

Race relations

None of these

Don'tknow

What needs improving the most by town

o

M Aldershot ™ Farnborough Towns top 5
T -5 Py
56.4 1st
45.0 2nd
a1.7 4th
——— -
32.1
24.9
36.5 4th
26.1
35.1 Sth
16.2
3rd
29.4
243
20.9
- 9.5
21.7
17.1
12.6
18.5
11.2
18.2
12.2
11.7
9.8
9.5
7.6
8.1
6.1
3.2
' 0.8
0.7
I 0.6
0.5
.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0
%

The largest percentage difference between the towns is for sports and leisure facilities
(24.8% difference), followed by shopping facilities (18.6% difference) then followed by the
level of crime (13.6% difference)

17

Page 25



Town comparison with 2008 Place Survey and 2018 residents survey

In the 2008 Place Survey the same question was asked, due to the different methodologies

of the surveys the results are not directly comparable. However, it can give an indication to

whether views have changed.

In Aldershot, from 2008 to 2018 activities for teenagers has dropped from the top five list of
factors that need improving and affordable decent housing entered the top five list. In 2022
this reversed and activities for teenagers was back in the top five things that need

improving.
Aldershot 2008 2018 2022
15t Activities for teenagers Shopping facilities Shopping facilities
L The level of crime Road and pavement repairs | Road and pavement repairs
3rd Shopping facilities Clean streets The level of crime
4th Road and pavement repairs The level of crime Clean streets
gth Clean streets Affordable decent housing Activities for teenagers

In Farnborough, from 2018 to 2022 activities for teenagers and clean streets dropped from

the top five list of factors that need improving, and sports and leisure facilities sand clean

streets entered the top five list.

1t Activities for teenagers|  Road and pavement repairs| Road and pavement repairs
2nd The level of traffic congestion| The level of traffic congestion Shopping facilities
3 Road and pavement repairs Shopping facilities| Sports and leisure facilities
4th Shopping facilities Clean streets| Health services
5th Clean streets Activities for teenagers|The level of traffic congestion

Ward comparison

Although not all wards have a representative number of responses the question has been

split by ward to give an indication of the differences between wards.

The factor that needs improving most in Aldershot is shopping facilities, all the wards had
this at the top of the list. Aldershot Park ward also had pavement repairs at the top of the

list.

Aldershot wards

Aldershot Park

Most needs improving 2022 ‘

Road and pavement repairs and shopping facilities

Manor Park Shopping facilities
North Town Shopping facilities
Rowhill Shopping facilities
Wellington Shopping facilities

Page 26

18




In Farnborough the area that needed improving the most was identified as road and
pavement repairs, six of the wards had this at the top of their list. Empress ward and
Knellwood ward had Sports and Leisure facilities at the top of the list.

Cherrywood Road and pavement repairs
Cove and Southwood Road and pavement repairs
Empress Sports and Leisure facilities
Fernhill Road and pavement repairs
Knellwood Sports and Leisure facilities
St. Johns Road and pavement repairs
St. Marks Road and pavement repairs
West Heath Road and pavement repairs

The top five things that need improving by ward is included in appendix C.

Question 6 - What, if anything, do you think needs improving the most in your town?

In total 818 respondents completed this question. The main theme from the responses was
around the town centres needing improving and the need for shops (mentioned in around
360 comments). The need for more / better restaurants was mentioned in around 50 of
these comments.

The other themes from the comment (mentioned more than 10 times) were:

e Crime and anti-social behaviour, including police presence (mentioned in around 115
comments). Drug use and dealing was mentioned in around 40 of these comments.

e The state of the roads and pavements, especially potholes (mentioned in around 90
comments)

e The need for sports and leisure facilities, including comments about the demolition
of the Farnborough Leisure centre (mentioned in around 85 comments)

e The amount rubbish / litter and cleanliness / tidiness of the area (mentioned in
around 75 comments). Fly tipping was mentioned in around 10 of these comments
and dog poo was also mentioned in around 10 of these comments.

e Issues with parking / need for free parking (mentioned in around 40 comments)

e Speeding (mentioned in around 30 comments)

e Better / more affordable public transport (mentioned in around 30 comments)

e Affordable housing (mentioned in around 25 comments)

e Facilities/activities for teenagers (mentioned in around 25 comments)

e Maintenance / cutting of grass and verges (mentioned in around 20 comments)

e Traffic congestion (mentioned in around 20 comments)

e More community facilities / activities / events (mentioned in around 20 comments)

e Negative comments about the number of flats (mentioned in around 20 comments)

19
Page 27



e More cultural facilities (mentioned in around 15 comments)

e More trees / protect trees / better maintain trees (mentioned in around 15
comments)

e Noise and pollution concerns (mentioned in around 15 comments)

e Better / safer cycle routes (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e The need for more community spirit/pride/belonging (mentioned in around 10
comments)

e Facilities / activities for children (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e More things to do in the evening / nightlife (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Concerns over infrastructure (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Negative comments about immigration (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Help for the homeless people (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Improved health services (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e More/protected/better access to green spaces and nature (mentioned in around 10
comments)

Section two: Pride in Place

Question 7: How strongly do you feel you belong to your local area?

4

In total there were 920 valid responses to this question (excluding the 13 “I don’t know”
responses). Overall, 51.3% (472) respondents felt they very strongly or fairly strongly
belonged to their local area, 48.7% (448) respondents felt not very or not at all strongly.

How strongly do you feel you belong to your local area?

50.0

0.0 384
311
30.0
%
16.6

2000 179

0.0

Very strongly Fairly stronghy Mot very strongly Mot at all stronglhy

In comparison to other surveys

In the 2008 Place Survey a similar same question was asked, due to the different
methodology of the surveys and slight differences in the wording (local area vs
neighbourhood), the results are not directly comparable. However, it can give an indication
to whether views have changed.

20
Page 28



The result of the two surveys are broadly similar. However, it should be noted that in 2008
the percentage of respondents that felt they strongly and fairly strongly belonged to their
immediate neighbourhood in Rushmoor was nearly 10% lower,than the South East and
England averages.

Sense of belonging to immediate neighbourhood in 2008 and local area in 2022

45
40
35

41
38
35
32

30
% 25

20 16 17

13
15
9

10
5
0

Very strongly Fairly strongly Mot very strongly Mot at all strongly

2008 Place Survey M 2022 Resident Survey

This question is recommended by the Local Government Association (LGA)* but there is no
benchmarking data produced by the LGA. However, the question was asked in the
Community Life Survey 2020/21 by the Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport**.
The surveys are not directly comparable due to method and slight differences in the
wording (local area vs neighbourhood). The survey estimates that 65% of people aged 16
and over in England said they felt strongly or fairly strongly that they belonged to their
neighbourhood.

The result from the 2022 Residents Survey is lower than the average for England in the
Community Life Survey.

*Benchmarking resident satisfaction data | Local Government Association
**Community Life Survey 2020/21 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Difference between towns

In total 565 respondents from Farnborough and 345 respondents from Aldershot completed
this question (excluding any who answered “l don’t know”). Overall, Farnborough
respondents felt more strongly that they belonged to their local area than those from
Aldershot.

21
Page 29


https://www.local.gov.uk/publications/benchmarking-resident-satisfaction-data

How strongly do you feel you belong to your local area?
60.0

52.6 51.3 51.0
i 48.7 49.0 )
50.0 47.4
40.0
%
30.0
20.0
10.0
0 5 .
Very and fairly Notveryand Very and fairly Notvery and Very and fairly Notveryand
strongly not atall strongly notatall strongly not at all
strongly strongly strongly
Farnborough All respondents Aldershot

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, Cove and
Southwood wards have the highest sense of belonging with over 60% feeling that they very
strongly or fairly strongly belonged to their local area. Wellington ward had the lowest
sense of belonging with 41.9% feeling that they very strongly or fairly strongly belonged to
their local area.

How strongly do you feel you belong to your local area?

100.0
90.0
80.0 39.8 41.1 413 429
o 48.7 51.1 53.0 534
60.0
50.0
40.0
30.0 60.2 58.9 58.7
S 2 51.3 -1.1 48.9 47.0
20.0
10.0
0.0
> X o N N < & > X & &
S & & & ® & < & > & 5 &
& By W & & K & (\Q\ < & ©
& & X « & < & & *9@ & 069
K3 N & & & =
& ¥
K-
(/o“?' Farnborouah wards Aldershot wards
m Very and fairly strongly Not very and not at all strongly m Very and fairly strongly = Not very and not at all strongly

Question 8: What, if anything, makes you proud to live in your local area?

In total 628 respondents completed this question the main themes (all those mentioned
over 10 times) of the responses were:

22
Page 30

41.9



e Sense of community / the people (mentioned in around 140 comments). Including:
o Friendly people (mentioned in around 40 comments)
o Good neighbours (mentioned in around 30 comments)
e Parks/ nature / green open spaces (mentioned in around 130 comments). Including:
o Parks (mentioned in around 50 comments)
o Flowers and roundabouts (mentioned in around 15 comments)
o Trees and woodlands (mentioned in around 15 comments)
o Good areas for walks / in walking distance (mentioned in around 15
comments)
e Nothing/not a lot (mentioned in around 110 comments)
e History and heritage (mentioned in around 105 comments). Including:
o Military / home of the British army (mentioned in around 40 comments)
o Aviation / RAE (mentioned in around 30 comments)
e Good transport links to other places / location (mentioned in around 30 comments)
e Facilities in the area (Lido, West End Centre, Shops, Hospital etc) (mentioned in
around 30 comments)
e The diversity of the area (mentioned in around 20 comments)
e The Airshow (mentioned in around 15 comments)
e Safe area /low crime (mentioned in around 15 comments)
e Schools and education facilities (mentioned in around 15 comments)
e Events and activities (mentioned in around 15 comments)

Question 9: To what extent would you agree or disagree that people in this local area pull
together to improve the local area?

In total there were 896 valid responses to this question (excluding the 33 who answered “I
don’t know”). Overall, 35.9% (322) respondents disagreed (definitely disagree or tend to
disagree) that that people in their local area pull together to improve the local area. Only,
27.8% (249) respondents agreed (definitely agree or tend to agree) that that people in their
local area pull together to improve the local area.

23
Page 31



To what extent would you agree or disagree that people in this local area
pull together to improve the local area?

400 360

350

30.0

250 241

o 20.0

200 160

15.0

10,0
50 37 0
oo 1N -

Definitely  Tend to agree Neikher agree Tendto Definitely  Nothing needs
agree nor disagree disagree disagree improving

In comparison to other surveys

This question is also recommended by the LGA and there is no benchmarking data produced
by the LGA. Also like the question 7, the question is included in the Community Life Survey
2020/21. However, the question is worded differently and doesn’t have a neither agree or
disagree option. To enable benchmarking in future the question should be changed to
reflect the Community Life Survey.

Difference between towns

In total 549 respondents from Farnborough and 338 from Aldershot completed this
guestion (excluding the “I don’t know” responses). Overall, a higher percentage of Aldershot
respondents (29.9%) agreed (definitely agree or tend to agree) that that people in their local
area pull together to improve the local area, than Farnborough respondents (25.9%).

To what extent would you agree or disagree that people in this local area
pull together to improve the local area?

40.0 35.9 36.8

35.2
35.0
29.9
30.0 27.8

15.0
10.0
5.0

0.0
agree disagree agree disagree agree disagree

Aldershot All respondents Farnborough

24
Page 32



Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, Wellington ward
had highest percentage of agreement (definitely agree or tend to agree) that that people in
their local area pull together to improve the local area (43.2%). Empress ward had highest
percentage of disagreement (definitely disagree or tend to disagree) that that people in
their local area pull together to improve the local area (41.3%). Only Wellington ward and
St Mark’s ward had more people agree than disagree.

To what extent would you agree or disagree that people in this local area
pull together to improve the local area?

In order of agreement - highest to lowest
50.0

43.2
45.0 41.3
393

38.7 38.5
200 264 362 373 37.5
34.1

35.4
35.0 : 310 33.3
9.3 i 30.1 29.1 287 29.4

25.0 2.7 24.0 23.1 23.1 2.7
20.0
15.0
10.0
50

0.0

agree
sagree
agree
agree
sagree
agree
sagree
agree
agree
sagree
agree
agree
agree
agree
agree
agree

disagree
disagree

@
[
—
&
Iy
]
=

disagree
agree
sagree
sagree
agree
sagree

[F)
2
bo
A 3
S © =l = - =
Wellington St Mark's Manor Park Cove and West Heath Knellwood North Town  Rowhill Fernhill St Joh

E=] il h=]
n's Empress  Aldershot Cherrywood
Southwood

Park

Question 10: Have you attended any community events or activities in your local area or
town in the past year?

In total 928 respondents completed this question. 40.2% (373 respondents) had attended
community events or activities in their local area or town in the past year, 37.7% (350
respondents) hadn’t, 190 respondents (20.5%) were not aware of any community events or
activities in their local area or town and 15 respondents (1.6%) didn’t know.

25
Page 33



Have you attended any community events or activities in your local area
or town in the past year?

45.0 20
40.0 37.7

35.0
30.0
% 25.0
20.0
15.0
10.0
5.0
0.0

1.6
I

Yes Mo | am not aware of any Don't know
community events or
activities that have
happened in my local
area or town

The question asked what event the respondents have attended, in total 293 respondents
completed this part of the question.

e 63 respondents attended Jubilee events

e 56 respondents attended Victoria day

e 35 respondents attended Armed forces day / Airborne forces parade / Falklands
parade

e 22 respondents attended the Donkey Deby

e 17 respondents attended street parties (some of which were Jubilee street parties)

e 15 respondents attended Christmas activities /events

e 14 respondents attended Cove Brook open day

e 15 respondents attended pop n picnic/music in the park/proms in the park

e 11 respondents attended North Camp Summer Fayre

e 8respondents attended car shows

e 8respondents attended events in the town centre

e 8respondents attend event at schools

e 7 respondents attended craft fairs

e 7 respondents attend events at the West End Centre

e 6 respondents attended events in Princes Gardens/at the bandstand

e 6 respondents attended fireworks

e 5 respondents attend carol concerts

Difference between towns

In total 569 Farnborough respondents and 349 Aldershot respondents completed this
guestion (excluding the “l don’t know” responses). Overall, a higher percentage of Aldershot

26
Page 34



respondents (54.9%) had attended community events and activities in the past year than

Farnborough respondents (31.3%).

Have you attended any community events or activities in your local area

or town in the past year?

60

50

m Aldershot

Difference between wards

m All respondents

1.8

l am not aware of any
community events or
activities that have
happened in my local area
or town

Don’tknow

m Farnborough

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, all the wards in
Aldershot had higher level of attendance to community events and activities in the past year
than the wards in Farnborough. Aldershot Park ward had the highest level of attendance
(61.5%) and Fernhill ward had the lowest level of attendance (21.5%). West Heath ward had

the highest percentage of respondents (35.7%),

events or activities in their local area or town.

27

that were not aware of any community

Page 35



Have you attended any community events or activities in your local area
or town in the past year?
In order of highest level of attendance

70.0
60.0
53.8
50.6 50.0
50.0 240 148 ot
40.0 37. [) 39.3
; > | 329333333 35.7 354
30.0
300 25.0 25.0
24.0 224 7T
20.0 16.3
10.0 I 6.7 I
0.0
" D
o 0 & > S
Q §° Q & o 1:\ & o & S &
& q}@@‘ o8 & (5(\ @\q\ o 8 sp«\ & o8 & &
& KX \i@ & L& By ) \‘\e,
& >
ks &
e
R
Aldershot wards mYes m No m | am not aware of any community events or activities that have happened in my local area or town
Farnborough wards mYes No m | am not aware of any community events or activities that have happened in my local area or town

Section three: Wellbeing

Question 11: Overall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays? Where 0 is 'not at all
satisfied' and 10 is 'completely satisfied'

In total, 908 respondents completed this question, including 554 from Farnborough and 344
from Aldershot. Aldershot respondents appear to be more satisfied with their lives than
Farnborough respondents.

Overall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays?
Where 0 is 'not at all satisfied' and 10 is 'completely satisfied'

7 6.61 6.49 .01

Average ranking
[¥5) = 9] [=)]

o]

[y

Aldershot All respondents Farmborough

28
Page 36



Average rating

[=a]

[%a]

o~

w

[}

[y

Data from 2020/21 used in the subnational data explorer by the Ofiice for National Statistics
reports that Rushmoor’s rating for life satisfaction was 7.6. Although not directly
comparable due to survey methods, Rushmoor’s survey appears to show lower life
satisfaction levels.

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, Knellwood ward has
the highest level of satisfaction and Cherrywood ward has the lowest level of satisfaction.

Overall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays?

Where 0 is 'not at all satisfied' and 10 is 'completely satisfied'

® Farnborough wards B Aldershot wards
6.03
| | | |
\" & & 5 & ob
) ? & & @ & & /\ & S
\\e}\"\ 03\""\ 3,0& & c;’“\o =;3‘\ Q‘o ,b<\°‘ §$ eé:b & <« <»}¢‘;xs
A « o N & & S o
¥ &
& 4

Question 12: Overall, to what extent do you feel the things you do in your life are
worthwhile? Where 0 is 'not at all worthwhile' and 10 is 'completely worthwhile'

In total, 907 respondents completed this question, including 554 from Farnborough and 343
from Aldershot. Aldershot respondents appear to feel that things in they do with their life is
more worthwhile than those from Farnborough.

29
Page 37



Average rating

~

[=2]

[%a]

S

w

[}

[ay

Overall, to what extent do you feel the things you do in your life are worthwhile?
Where 0 is 'not at all worthwhile' and 10 is 'completely worthwhile'

8

7

Average ranking
o] [¥5) F= (%] [=)]

[ay

7.09

All respondents

7.02

Farmborough

Data from 2020/21 used in the subnational data explorer by the ONS, shows Rushmoor’s
rating was 8.1 for feeling life is worthwhile. Although not directly comparable due to survey
methods, Rushmoor’s survey appears to show lower reported scores for this question. .

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, Knellwood ward has
the highest reported scores for this question and Cherrywood ward has the lowest level

reported scores.

Overall, to what extent do you feel the things you do in your life are worthwhile?
Where 0 is 'not at all worthwhile' and 10 is 'completely worthwhile'

7.47 7.47 7
>
I
o A
5 63 oF

Page 38

.

N

® Farnborough wards

7.36

&

Q"O

I 7.23 7.06
el =] b
& & &
A «® ~
) \‘\e.

30

B Aldershot wards

7.05 7
6.63 6.5 6.47
A S
\,S\‘\\ $0°b (é‘\\ ,\0‘3‘(\ _‘\oob
< & <« & &
N ® o3
O
@
42,
(40



Question 13: Overall, how happy did you feel yesterday? Where 0 is 'not at all happy' and
10 is 'completely happy'.

In total, 907 respondents completed this question, including 552 from Farnborough and 345
from Aldershot. Aldershot respondents appear to feel happier than those from
Farnborough.

Overall, how happy did you feel yesterday?
Where 0 is 'not at all happy' and 10 is ‘completely happy'

6.91 6.79 6.7

Average ranking
M w E= ] o)

=

Aldershot All respondents Farnborough

Data from 2020/21 used in the subnational data explorer by the ONS, shows Rushmoor’s
rating was 7.5 for happiness. Although not directly comparable due to survey methods,
Rushmoor’s survey appears to show reported levels for this question.

31
Page 39



Average rating

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, West Heath ward
had the highest reported levels and Cherrywood ward has the lowest reported levels.

Overall, how happy did you feel yesterday?
Where 0 is 'not at all happy' and 10 is 'completely happy'

® Farnborough wards B Aldershot wards
8
6
5
4
3
2
1
0
o \{- N 9 D X
é)g\é&’ (@\ 4\0 %(\0.8 ?}\\Q (\Qiqé %((\Q*e? c}‘!@ s@ ,;!.0 ‘__}\ (‘ Qg \ 6?« {(2' V\\\ . @K\
W *~ o < Ny P © &
ks ~

e
K
e

Question 14: Overall, how anxious did you feel yesterday? Where 0 is 'not at all anxious'
and 10 is 'completely anxious'.

In total, 907 respondents completed this question, including 553 from Farnborough and 344
from Aldershot. Respondents from Aldershot appear to feel less anxious than respondents
from Farnborough.
Overall, how anxious did you feel yesterday?
Where 0 is 'not at all anxious' and 10 is 'completely anxious'.
a4
3.33 3.38 3.42

Average ranking
= ™ w
(8] M (S w (8]

[ay

e
in

Aldershot All respondents Farmborough

32
Page 40



Average rating

Data from 2020/21 used in the subnational data explorer by the ONS, shows Rushmoor’s
rating was 2.8 for anxiety. Although not directly comparable due to survey methods,
Rushmoor’s survey appears to show higher reported anxiety levels.

Difference between wards

Although not all the wards have a representative number of responses, Knellwood ward has
the lowest level of reported anxiety and Cherrywood ward has the highest level of reported

anxiety.
Overall, how anxious did you feel yesterday?
Where 0 is 'not at all anxious' and 10 is 'completely anxious'.
® Farnborough wards ® Aldershot wards
45
a4
35
3
25
2
15
1
0.5
0
& > P & R
@é\f @ﬁ"‘é@ < b@\)@f \‘aeé'&@ bé‘?o" ‘5“\0 $§ #‘&\ o$° ‘0‘(@ & é“‘

Further comments
Question 15: Do you have any further comments?

In total 408 respondents completed this question the main themes (all those mentioned
over 10 times) of the responses were:

e Improve the town / town centre / more shops (mentioned in around 85 comments)

e Need to clean up / tidy up the area (mentioned in around 30 comments)

e More police / deal with antisocial behaviour and crime (mentioned in around 40
comments). Also, the need for areas to feel safe (mentioned in around 10
comments)

33
Page 41



e Completely positive comments about the council or town (mentioned in around 25
comments)

e Residential parking / parking costs (mentioned in around 25 comments)

e Comments about the inclusion of the wellbeing questions / the reasons why
respondent answered the question how they did (mentioned in around 20
comments)

e Improve roads and pavements (mentioned in around 20 comments)

e The council needs to listen to residents and act (mentioned in around 20 comments)

e Protect /more / better green spaces and trees (mentioned in around 15 comments)

e Traffic and speeding (mentioned in around 15 comments)

e Comments about the Farnborough leisure centre being demolished / needs to be
rebuilt (mentioned in around 13 comments)

e Comments about which town is favoured, Aldershot vs Farnborough (mentioned in
around 10 comments)

e No/nope (mentioned in around 15 comments)

e Better/more public transport (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Infrastructure concerns (mentioned in around 10 comments)

e Too many/stop building homes / flats (mentioned in around 10 comments).

e More community events / spaces needed (mentioned in around 10 comments).

e Respondents being embarrassed or ashamed of their towns (mentioned in around 10
comments)

34
Page 42



Appendix A. Copy of the survey

Living in Rushmoor - Tell us what you think

Introduction

The Government announced its Levelling Up agenda in February and one the objectives is to restore a sense of
community, lecal pride and belonging, especially in those places where they have been lost. As part of the Levelling
Up agenda each local authority will receive some money from the UK Shared Prosperity Fund. The primary goal of
this money is to build pride in place and increase 1ife chances across the UK.

S, we can best divect our efforts in Rushmoor, we would like bo know what you think of living in Aldershot and
Farnborough and what you would like to see improved.

T help Councils understand the unigue strengths and opportunities of their local area Office of National Statistics
has produced some statistics, these include indicators on wellbeing. We bave included these wellbeing indicators
in our survey so we can find out how you feel about living here and how you are feeling in general.

The closing date is Sunday Tth Awgust.

To view our consultation survey privacy notice please visit www, s COLgovuk/ConsullaLNREVRCVROtCE

* 1. Which town do you live in? {please tick one)
1 Aldershot Farnborough

| ) Dther (please tell us in the box below)

2. So we can tell if there are any difference in responses by neighbourhoods, please can
vou tell us your postecode? (please bell us in the box below)

Living in Rushmoor - Tell us what you think

3. On a scale of 1-10 (with 1 being very dissatished and 10 being very satisfied) how satisfied
are you with Rushmoor (Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live? (please click on the

star thal represents your satisfaction number)

1 Wiy 10 - Very
dissatisfied 2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 9 satisfied

35
Page 43



4. Thinking generally, which of the things below would you say are most important in making
somewhere a good place o live? (please tick up to five boxes only)

[] Access to nature

|:| Activities for beenagers

D Affordable decent housing
[[] Clean streets

|:| Community activities

D Culbural fecilities (e.g. libraries, museums)
|:| Education provision

|:| Facilities for young children
[ ] Health services

[ ] Job prospects

D The level of crime

D Other (please specify)

|:| The level of pollution

|:| The level of traffic congestion
D Parks and open spaces

|:| Public transport

|:| Race relations

|:| Road and pevement repairs

|:| Shopping facilities

|:| Sports and leisure (acilities

|:| Wesiges levels and local cost of living
|:| Mone of these

|:| Don't know

5. Thinking about your local area (please consider your local area to be the area within 15-20
minutes walking distance from your home), which of the things below, if any, do you think

needs improving? {please tick up to five boxes only)

[ ] Access to nature

D Activities for beenagers

|:| Affordable decent housing
[] clean streets

[[] Comemunity activities

|:| Cultural facilities (e.g. libraries, museums)
D Education provision

|:| Facilities for young children
D Health services

[] geb prospeces

[ ] The level of crime

|:| Other (please specify)

|:| The level of pollution

|:| The level of traffic congestion

|:| Parks and open spaces

|:| Public transport

|:| Race relations

|:| Road and pavement repairs

|:| Shopping facilities

[ ] sports and leisure facilities

D Wege levels and local cost of living
[[] tome of these

[ ] pon't know

6. What, if anything, do you think needs improving the most in your town? (please tell us in

the box helow)

Page 44

36




Living in Rushmoor - Tell us what you think

Pride in place

To answers these questions please consider your local area with 15-20 minutes
walking distance from your home.

7. How strangly do vou feel vou belong te vour local area? [(pladse bick ang)
") Viery strongly
' Fairly strongly
Mot very strongly
Mot at all strongly

) Don't know

8. What, if anything, makes you proud to live in vour local area? {please tell us in the box
balow)

9. To what extent would vou agree or disagree that people in this local area pull wgether to
improve the local area? {please tick ong)

() Definitely agree
) Tend to agres
Meither agree mor disagres
Tend to disagres
1 Definitely disagres
| Nothing needs improving

) Don't know

10. Have you attended any community evenlts or activities in your local area or town in the
past year? (please Ltick one)

1 Yes
Mo
[ 1 1am not aware of any community events or activities that have happened in my local area or own
D't naviw

If ves, please tell which community events or activities (please write in the box below)

37
Page 45




Living in Rushmoor - Tell us what you think

Wellbeing

11. Owerall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays? Where 0 is 'not at all satisfied’ and
10 is ‘completely satished'.

0 - mot &t 10-
all codmpletaly

satisfied 1 F 3 i g 6 7 8 9 satisfied

12, Overall, to what extent do yvou feel the things vou do in vour life are worthwhile? Where 0
iz 'nat at all worthwhila® and 10 is ‘eomplately worthwhila®

D - not at 10 -
all completely

worthwhile 1 pr 3 4 3 & 7 a 9 wiorthwhile

13. Owverall, how happy did vou feel vesterday? Where 0 is 'not at all happy” and 10 is

‘completaly happy®.

10 -
0 - not at coimpletaly
all happy 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 a g happy

14. Overall, how anxious did you feel yesterday? Where 0 is ‘not at all anxious' and 10 is

‘completaly anxious'.
0 - not at 10 -
all completely
anxious 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 &8 9 anious
- B . ) bt L l -

Living in Rushmoor - Tell us what you think

15. Do vou have any further comments? (please tell us in the box below)

Thank you for completing our survey

38
Page 46




Appendix B. Copy of the article in Arena

How do you feel about living in
Aldershot and Farnborough?
What’s good about where you
live and what do you think needs
improving?

Like all councils, we are set to
receive some money from the
government, as part of its ‘levelling
up’ agenda, to help build a greater
sense of community, local pride and
belonging, and to increase people’s
chances in life.

So that we can direct our efforts
in the best way, we've launched

a survey to get your views and to
find out how you are feeling more
generally at the moment.

We'd like to understand what you
think about the area as a place to
live, what's important to you and
how things could be improved.
We're also interested to find out
how much you feel you are a part of
your local community.

The last couple of years have been
tough for many people, so we'd like

; to hear how you are doing now. To

help us understand this, we have
included some survey questions
based on wellbeing indicators from
the Office for National Statistics.
That way, we can see how we fare,
compared with elsewhere.

You can take part in our survey
online at www.rushmoor.gov.uk/
currentconsultations. It is

open until Sunday 7 August and
should only take a few minutes to
complete. If you don’t have access
to the web, please contact our
customer services team on 01252
398 399 and we’'ll send you a paper
copy to fill in.

We look forward to hearing from
you!

39

Page 47




Appendix C - top five factors that are important in making

somewhere good to live and need improving by ward

Although not all wards have a representative number of responses the questions, to give an
idea about what is important to respondents in the wards, here are the top things that are
important in making somewhere good to live and need improving. If something is in the top

five list for importance and need improving, it is in bold.

Aldershot Park ward
52 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
The level of crime Road and pavement repairs and
1st Shopping facilities
Parks and open spaces pL -
Health services 3rd The level of crime
Clean streets 4th Clean streets
Shopping facilities 5th Activities for teenagers
Cherrywood ward
49 respondents completed these questions
Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
The level of crime 1t Road and pavement repairs
Health services L Health services
Clean streets 3rd Clean streets
Road and pavement repairs 4th The level of crime
Affordable decent housing/Public Gth

transport/Shopping facilities

Activities for teenagers and Shopping
facilities

Cove and Southwood ward
97 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good

Top five

Need improving

Page 48

Health services 15t Road and pavement repairs
The level of crime L Shopping facilities
Parks and open spaces 3rd The level of traffic congestion
Clean streets 4t Clean streets
Access to nature 5th Health services
40




Empress ward
78 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good

Top five

Need improving

The level of crime 1 Sports and leisure facilities
Health services ond Road and pavement repairs
Parks and open spaces 3rd Shopping facilities
Sports and leisure facilities 4th The level of traffic congestion
Clean streets 5th Health services

Fernhill ward
69 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good

Top five

Need improving

The level of crime 15t Road and pavement repairs
Health services 2nd Clean streets
Clean streets 3rd The level of crime
Shopping facilities 4th The level of traffic congestion
Road and pavement repairs 5t Activities for teenagers

Knellwood ward

102 respondents completed the important question and 103 completed the improvement question

Important in making somewhere good

Top five

Need improving

The level of crime 1t Sports and leisure facilities
Health services ond Road and pavement repairs
Parks and open spaces 3rd Shopping facilities
Shopping facilities 4t The level of traffic congestion
Sports and leisure facilities 5th Health services
Manor Park ward
90 respondents completed these questions
Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
Shopping facilities 1st Shopping facilities
The level of crime 2nd Road and pavement repairs
Parks and open spaces 3rd The level of crime
Health services Ath Clean streets
Access to nature 5th Activities for teenagers
41

Page 49




North Town ward
52 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
Shopping facilities and the level of crime 1st Shopping facilities
- 2nd Road and pavement repairs
Health services 3rd The level of crime
Parks and open spaces 4th Clean streets
Clean streets 5t The level of traffic congestion

Rowhill ward
81 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
Shopping facilities/the level of crime/
parks and open spaces 1t Shopping facilities
- 2nd Road and pavement repairs
- 3rd Clean streets
Clean streets and health services 4th The level of crime
- 5t Affordable decent housing

St John’s ward
59 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good Top five Need improving
Health services 1 Road and pavement repairs
Shopping facilities 2nd Shopping facilities
The level of crime 3rd Clean streets and Sports and leisure
facilities
Clean streets 4th i
Parks and open spaces 5th Activities for teenagers

St Mark’s ward
47 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
The level of crime 1t Road and pavement repairs
Health services 2nd Sports and leisure facilities
Access to nature 3rd Shopping facilities
Parks and open spaces 4th Health services
Clean streets 5th Affordable decent housing
42

Page 50



Wellington ward

46 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good Top five Need improving
The level of crime 15t Shopping fcilities
Clean streets 2nd The level of crime
Shopping facilities 3rd Road and pavement repairs
Health services Activities for teenagers/clean streets/the
4th level of traffic congestion
Parks and open spaces gth -

West Heath ward

57 respondents completed these questions

Important in making somewhere good ‘ Top five Need improving
Health services 15t Road and pavement repairs
The level of crime 2nd Sports and leisure facilities
Clean streets 3rd Shopping facilities
Road and pavement repairs 4th Health services
Parks and open spaces 5th The level of traffic congestion
43

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



€G abed

The purpose of the work plan is to plan, manage and co-ordinate the ongoing activity and progress of the Council’s Policy and Project

Advisory Board, incorporating policy development work carried out through working groups.

14 November 2022

POLICY AND PROJECT ADVISORY BOARD WORK PLAN

(A) CURRENT WORKING GROUPS APPOINTED BY THE POLICY AND PROJECT ADVISORY BOARD

GROUP

MEMBERSHIP 2022/23

CURRENT POSITION

CONTACT

Elections Group

Clirs Peter Crerar (as
Vice-Chair of PPAB),
Sue Carter (Cabinet
Member with
responsibility for
electoral issues) Peter
Cullum (Chairman of
Corporate Governance,
Audit and Standards
Committee) with Clls
Calum Stewart, Keith
Dibble, Clive Grattan
and Thomas Mitchell

Chairman: TBC

A meeting was held on 4th July 2022. The Group
reflected on the process and outcomes from the
2022 election, were provided with an update on
the Elections Bill and a report was also provided
on the 2022 canvass.

At the meeting on 27" September, 2022, the
Group received an update on the Annual
Canvass, the review of Polling Places and
progress with the implementation of the
Elections Act 2022. Arrangements for the 2023
elections were also reviewed.

The next meeting would take place on 30"
November, 2022.

Andrew Colver

Head of Democracy and
Community

Tel: (01252) 398820

andrew.colver@rushmoor.gov.uk

¥ "ON W31l VANIOV


mailto:andrew.colver@rushmoor.gov.uk

14 November 2022

GROUP

MEMBERSHIP 2022/23 | CURRENT POSITION

CONTACT

Transformation
Task and Finish
Group

G abed

Clirs Marina Munro
(Chair of PPAB), J.B.
Canty (as Cabinet
Member with
responsibility for this
area of work), with Cllrs
Ade Adeola, P.J.
Cullum, Jules Crossley,
Sophie Porter and Craig
Card

Chairman: TBC

Programme, Service Transformation —

of meetings was also discussed.

A date for the next meeting would be agreed
shortly.

At the meeting on 19" October, the Group were
provided with an update on the Transformation

Customer, Digital and Technology Strategy and
the People Strategy. Governance and frequency

Karen Edwards
Executive Director
Tel: (01252) 398800
karen.edwards@rushmoor.gov.uk

(B) OTHER ISSUES/MATTERS FOR THE WORK PROGRAMME

ISSUE

DETAILS

CONTACT DETAILS

PLACE

Centre Strategy

Farnborough Town

An update was provides at the meeting on 8" June which gave
an over view of the draft strategy. Any further comments on the
strategy document should be shared with Karen Edwards.

Karen Edwards

Executive Director

Tel: (01252) 398800
karen.edwards@rushmoor.gov.uk

PEOPLE

Asylum Process
Consultation

An Asylum Process consultation was currently underway with a
closing date of 15t July, 2022. Following the meeting on 8th June,
were the Board reviewed the consultation, Members were asked
to forward any further comments to Rachel Barker by 24™ June,
2022 to be incorporated into the response.

Rachel Barker
Assistant Chief Executive
rachel.barker@rushmoor.qgov.uk



mailto:karen.edwards@rushmoor.gov.uk
mailto:karen.edwards@rushmoor.gov.uk
mailto:rachel.barker@rushmoor.gov.uk

GG abed

14 November 2022

OTHER MATTERS

UK Shared Prosperity
Fund

At its meeting in June, an update was provided on the next steps
following the allocation of £1 million of funding from central
Government.

A progress update was provided at the Board meeting in July, it
was noted that the final draft of the investment plan would be ready
by 22" July to allow time for internal sign off before the 15t August
deadline for submission.

Further updates would be provided as appropriate.

Rachel Barker
Assistant Chief Executive
rachel.barker@rushmoor.gov.uk

Housing and
Homelessness
Strategy

An update was provided at the meeting in July, at which the key
objectives for the strategy were agreed.

A further update on progress would be provided at the November
meeting.

Zoe Paine
Strategy and Enabling Officer
zoe.paine@rushmoor.gov.uk

Tim Mills

Head of Economy, Planning and
Strategic Housing
tim.mills@rushmoor.gov.uk



mailto:rachel.barker@rushmoor.gov.uk
tim.mills@rushmoor.gov.uk

14 November 2022

POLICY AND PROJECTS ADVISORY BOARD
AGENDA PLANNING - 2022-2023

8th June 2022

Town Centre Strategy — Update
UK Shared Prosperity Fund
Asylum Process Consultation

28t June 2022

Farnborough Town Centre Feedback Session — in private

13t July 2022

UK Shared Prosperity Fund — RB

Scoping and refresh of the Housing and Homelessness
Strategy - TM

Consultation on proposed changes to supported passenger
transport services and the Concessionary Travel Scheme
in Hampshire — TM

21st September 2022

Council Business Plan — Refresh - RB
Future Parking Approach — DP

23 November 2022

Council Business Plan
Housing and Homelessness Strategy — Update

25" January 2023

Council Business Plan

15t March 2023

Housing and Homelessness Strategy — Session 3?

Potential items to be
considered

Communications Strategy - March 2023 ?

Town Centre Regeneration

Leisure Contract — 2023/24

Housing and Homelessness Strategy — 2-3 sessions (if mot
March, June 2023

Customer and Digital Strategy

Procurement Strategy — June 2023

Strategic Economic Framework — June 2023

Southwood Country Park — Longer Term Management Plan
—2023/24

Section 215 Notices - TM

Shared Services with Hart DC — All Member Briefing stage
1

Frimley ICS

Page 56




14 November 2022

PROGRESS GROUP MEETINGS
Membership: Clirs Jess Auton (Vice-Chairman), P.I.C. Crerar (Vice-Chairman), Marina
Munro (Chairman),Peace Essien-Igodifo, Jules Crossley, M.J. Roberts and Craig Card.

13 June 2022

27" July 2022

Strategic Economic Approved in April 2022, three year framework

Framework — TM/LMcQ | with annual review scheduled — economic
context ever changing. Includes action on
community wealth building — how practical to
put in place/what’s feasible?

13th
Ogtoozbzer Marmot Borough — Social value key area — brings in additional

Community wealth Bid — | funding/resources, gives community

MR opportunity to come forward with ideas

Submitted Regional Government taken away consultation with

Asylum Plan: South local authorities on all matters. If/when update

Page 57



14 November 2022

East Indicative Regional
Asylum Plan — IH/RB

provided an all Member briefing will be
provided

6th
December
2022

8th
February
2023

28t March
2023

Page 58



	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 COUNCIL BUSINESS PLAN
	1. Background
	2. Work to refresh the Council Plan 2023-26
	3.  Budget setting and the Council Plan
	4.  NEXT STEPS
	Living in Rushmoor survey report 2022 (PPAB final)
	Summary
	Local area
	Pride in place
	Wellbeing

	Introduction
	Methodology
	Responses
	Results
	Section one: Local area
	Question 3 - On a scale of 1-10 (with 1 being very dissatisfied and 10 being very satisfied) how satisfied are you with Rushmoor (Aldershot and Farnborough) as a place to live?
	Question 4- Thinking generally, which of the things below would you say are most important in making somewhere a good place to live?
	Question 5 - Thinking about your local area (please consider your local area to be the area within 15-20 minutes walking distance from your home), which of the things below, if any, do you think needs improving?
	Question 6 - What, if anything, do you think needs improving the most in your town?

	Section two: Pride in Place
	Question 7: How strongly do you feel you belong to your local area?
	Question 9: To what extent would you agree or disagree that people in this local area pull together to improve the local area?
	Question 10: Have you attended any community events or activities in your local area or town in the past year?

	Section three: Wellbeing
	Question 11: Overall, how satisfied are you with your life nowadays? Where 0 is 'not at all satisfied' and 10 is 'completely satisfied'
	Question 12: Overall, to what extent do you feel the things you do in your life are worthwhile?  Where 0 is 'not at all worthwhile' and 10 is 'completely worthwhile'
	Question 13: Overall, how happy did you feel yesterday? Where 0 is 'not at all happy' and 10 is 'completely happy'.
	Question 14: Overall, how anxious did you feel yesterday? Where 0 is 'not at all anxious' and 10 is 'completely anxious'.

	Further comments
	Question 15: Do you have any further comments?


	Appendix A. Copy of the survey
	Appendix B. Copy of the article in Arena
	Appendix C – top five factors that are important in making somewhere good to live and need improving by ward
	Aldershot Park ward
	Cherrywood ward
	Cove and Southwood ward
	Empress ward
	Fernhill ward
	Knellwood ward
	Manor Park ward
	North Town ward
	Rowhill ward
	St John’s ward
	St Mark’s ward
	Wellington ward
	West Heath ward



	4 WORK PLAN

